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WELCOME TO THE JUNGLE This is the latest of our must listen to shows and a further addition 

to our FHSTOS Plus series. This covers a gamut of topics from differing sources and some unlikely 

dot connections contained all in one show. As the title suggests it will involve the SS(p), Nazis, 

NASA and alien element, but also Luciferian Manchurian candidates and spaceships from a black 

community’s perspective. It delves into the mind control aspect of MK Ultra, agency led programs 

of violence, division and race based programs. It brings in Tesla, free energy, treason, Operation 

paperclip and so much more. It also reveals the largely hidden faction fighting between the 

Rothschild’s clan and the Black Sun, that will become much clearer in this episode, and also reveal 

of how far back it goes. This will be a visual show also, as a series of pictures will be released 

during the show to aid the narrative somewhat. THE SOUND OF SILENCE 

 

The Genius of Nikola Tesla which is an anagram of no kali tales or no kali set al, born or delivered 

on July 10, 1856 and died January 7, 1943, is an extremely important detail deliberately and most 

conveniently left out of history books. In 1882, he was credited with discovering rotating magnetic 

fields, and also with discovering electromagnetic energy freely flowing in the vacuum, in the form 

of scalar, also called longitudinal electromagnetic wave pairs. When interacted with matter, an 

electromagnetic force field is created. With proper control and switching technique, this enormous, 

never ending free energy was free. When interacted with matter may also describe the overlay 

frequencies barrier as well, which then created the veil. Tesla pioneered in ways to extract and 

harness electromagnetic energy for the world to use, instead of using fossil fuel as the main energy 

source. Tesla wanted to provide everyone in the world with free energy with his World Power 

System, a method of broadcasting electrical energy without wires, through the ground. Tesla is 

also credited with inventing the radio, the world’s wireless system. Scalar electromagnetic wave 

pairs and fields are invisible to the naked eye, but it is there, enormously, all around us, and under 

the right conditions, it is visible. The Nikola Tesla Coil exposes some of this massive unseen 

electromagnetic energy around us. In 1938, five years before his death, he said very soon that he 

intended to give the world two great discoveries. Could it be the malevolent dark forces blocked 

him, as pulling energy from the veil would have dis-integrated it sooner? 1. The Dynamic Theory 

of Gravity: which assumed a field of force which accounts for the motions of bodies in space; 

assumption of this field of force dispenses with the concept of space curvature, as mentioned by 

Einstein; the ether has an indispensable function in the phenomena, of universal gravity, inertia, 

momentum and movement of heavenly bodies, as well as all atomic and molecular matter. Is the 

space curvature a real thing or are scientist tricked because they are viewing through a lens? Not 

necessarily a telescopic lens or even the eye lens. Think about it, that is what lens’ do, does it not? 

2. Environmental Energy: the discovery of a new physical truth: there is no energy in matter other 

than that received from the environment. What means to me is; it is a co-creational consciousness 
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that creates that energy. Chances are that Tesla was murdered before his two great discoveries 

would be revealed to the world. The Genius of Nicola Tesla didn’t go unnoticed by Reichsfuhrer 

SS Heinrich Himmler, the Blood Covenant SS; and its secret parallel research and development of 

scalar electromagnetic VRIL energy, for all the opposite and dual- Satanic principles to dominate 

the world. As early as 1934, Sturmbannführer Major SS Wernher von Braun had become directly 

involved in Tesla Technologies at Los Alamos, New Mexico, in a secret project called p2. Between 

1936-38, under the direction of SS von Braun on leave from Nazi Germany, who had come to New 

Mexico on the invitation of the American Rocket Society, the Smithsonian, and the Simon and 

Florence Guggenheim foundations, to work with Dr. Robert H. Goddard, at his laboratory at 

Mescalero, New Mexico. Which reveals the Smithsonian as another foreign corporation on our 

soil, that dictates whether the public gains knowledge from scientific discoveries or not. In 

particular related to the giant skeletons found around the country, Smithsonian hordes all of them 

and denies knowledge of them to the public. Robert Hutchings Goddard was America’s premier 

rocket pioneer and scientist. Dr. Goddard developed the first functional liquid rocket on March 16, 

1926, in Auburn, Massachusetts. When SS Wernher von Braun and his SS V-2 arrived at Fort 

Bliss in El Paso, Texas in January 1946, Tesla and Dr. Goddard would be conveniently dead. In 

1957, a claim of patent infringement was made by Mrs. Esther Goddard on behalf of her late 

husband against the United States Government, specifically regarding the technologies being 

developed in building the Redstone and Jupiter missiles at Redstone Arsenal in Huntsville, 

Alabama. In 1960, NASA settled the patent infringement lawsuit with Mrs. Goddard, proving the 

direct link between the work of Dr. Robert H. Goddard in the 1930’s and 40’s, and the work of Dr. 

Wernher Von Braun and his SS Rocket Team at Marshall Space Flight Center 20 years later. From 

the time of the Nazi defeat in Stalingrad in 1943, the SS had planned to move their secret rocket 

and weapons program to America under U.S. Taxpayers. They intended to dominate and control 

it by whatever means necessary in exclusion to America’s interest. All of which confirms the Nazis 

were not defeated, they just moved onto the 4th Reich, America. SS Wernher von Braun and the 

SS of the Third Reich were Masters of Deception. The Nazis that were clandestinely brought into 

this country under Operation Paperclip basically were legions of the SS that served 3 Masters, one 

more powerful than another; 1. The United States, their Sponsor and Benefactor. 2. The SS-Nazi 

Cult, Blood Covenant of Allegiance and Secrecy. 3. The Satanic Principle, Lucifer, the Great 

Deceiver and Light Bearer. Lucifer Servant’s Workshop, Wernher von Braun and SS grand scheme 

of things in America of making monsters and slaves of men. Lucifer’s Servants Obersturmführer 

and first Lieutenant SS Otto Rahn, is at least partly a genuine Nazi propaganda tract, and several 

passages make a good case for the worship of Lucifer.  

 

Making monsters and slaves of men in the grand scheme of things of the SS: The strategy that 

Wernher von Braun taught was, that first the Russians are going to be considered the enemy. Then 

the terrorists would be identified, and that was soon to follow, then we were going to identify third-
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world country crazies. We now call them Nations of Concern. But he said that would be the third 

enemy against whom we would build space-based weapons. The next enemy was asteroids. Now, 

at this point he kind of chuckled the first time he said, asteroids against asteroids we are going to 

build space-based weapons. The final one was for what he called aliens, extraterrestrials. The 

Secret Treaty of Fort Hunt was like marching Heinrich Himmler, Wernher von Braun, Walter 

Robert Dornberger and the Knights of the Black Sun directly to the White House and the U.S. 

Capital. SS Wernher von Braun’s superior Dornberger was a real sinister and dangerous character. 

Dornberger was convicted as a war criminal, then later was secretly brought to the U.S. at the 

request of SS von Braun to High Commissioner John J. McCloy. He went to work for Bell Aircraft 

(Bell Textron) where he worked on the space program as director of Research and Development. 

Interesting he worked for Bell, is that the origin of the Nazi Bell? He was also a special CIA 

consultant, no surprise that the 3-letter cancer was involved somewhere. Eventually he served on 

the board of several aerospace companies. He helped develop a nuclear powered trans-atmospheric 

vehicle. These vehicles began operating out of Area 51 in Nevada, and other places. Dornberger 

became a boss of Bell Aerospace Corporation and had about 30 former Nazi scientists working for 

him. In the Torbitt Document, Nomenclature of the JFK Assassination Team, Dornberger was 

identified as among the clandestine second layer of participants with supervisory and working 

assignments. Author and Researcher Dr. James R. Farrell in his series of explosive and remarkable 

books such as Roswell and the Reich, Nazi International, and Brotherhood of the Bell, etc., 

describe the secret Nazi-SS infiltration of the United States like the Trojan Horse of ancient 

mythology. The Trojan Horse is a tale from the Trojan War about the stratagem that allowed the 

Greeks to finally enter the city of Troy and end the conflict. In the canonical version, after a 

fruitless 10-year siege, the Greeks constructed a huge wooden horse and hid a select force of men 

inside. The Greeks pretended to sail away, and the Trojans pulled the horse into their city as a 

victory trophy. That night the Greek force crept out of the horse and opened the gates for the rest 

of the Greek army, which had sailed back under cover of night. The Greeks entered and destroyed 

the city of Troy, decisively ending the war. The late Carl Oglseby and Hitler’s General Reinhard 

Gehlen. From the remarkable courageous work and dedication of Tim White, Vietnam Veteran, 

concerned citizen, researcher, investigator, and whistleblower, I learned about the late Carl 

Oglseby’s landmark article on the worldwide internet, The Secret Treaty of Fort Hunt. Fort Hunt 

is located in Virginia, the same place as Langley, funny that. After a long and contracted FOIA 

federal court battle with the U.S. Army, State Department, CIA, FBI, etc. over the release of public 

documents surrounding their relationships to Nazi War Criminal General Reinhart Gehlen, 

Oglesby received approximately 6,000 declassified documents. In the declassified documents 

subsequently to be reclassified back to Top Secret, Oglesby founded the existence of a secret 1945 

literal treaty developed by the U.S. Government with General Reinhart Gehlen at Fort Hunt, 

Virginia. The documents disclosed that the secret treaty employed and essentially placed Hitler’s 

General at the head of forming the CIA, and U.S. Foreign Intelligence Service for Eastern Europe. 
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It was America’s secret version of Heinrich Himmler’s RSHA, the Reich main security office. The 

main Eastern European Division which is ran by the CIA is in Sofia, Bulgaria, the same place Neil 

Keenan was illegally escorted out of the country to, without a passport. The previous line confirms 

FHSTOS Part 7 where we stated the CIA was formed by the previous known group called the 

OSS. It allowed General Gehlen exclusive rights to hire former Nazis and the SS as his staff and 

put them on U.S. Taxpayer’s rolls. The secret treaty, shockingly, allowed General Gehlen and the 

SS to work separately and independently from and parallel to the CIA, FBI and the U.S. 

Government in the interest of National Security. In other words, the documents showed that the 

United States became the new secret playground and workshop of Lucifer Servant’s. The great 

question for all Americans is; do you still think you won WW2? 

 

The Enigma of Heinrich Rupp, Operation Paperclip, Hitler, the Berlin Führerbunker and VRIL 

Spaceships: Heinrich Rupp it was said has always been an enigma. During the 1980s Iran-Contra 

CIA Cocaine Scandal, this ardent Nazi was discovered part of former California Governor and 

U.S. Presidential Candidate Ronald Reagan’s Secret Team; and the CIA. That is known as Langley 

1. Rupp is commonly accepted as a Project Paperclip Nazi, and yet, he was not a scientist, perhaps 

he was something else, which I will reveal later. It’s generally accepted that Rupp was a Nazi 

Luftwaffe pilot under Reich Minister Hermann Goering. However, it still would not explain his 

presence in the country under Project Paperclip flying around with CIA Directors, George H.W. 

Bush and William Casey, and the upcoming president and his secret espionage and assassination 

team; along with defrauding the government and U.S. Taxpayers of millions. Concerned Citizen 

and Research Tim White lived in Denver, he said he found out about the legendary Nazi in the 

flesh, Heinrich Rupp, living openly in Aurora, CO. Tim said that he went to see Rupp at his home 

that was publicly listed. Tim said that when Rupp answered the door, he was instantly struck by 

Rupp’s size. He said Rupp was slightly built and no more than 5’ 5”, that was a key clue and 

pointer to one thing, but maybe not considered by the researcher. Then, Tim told me that he had 

learned that Rupp was one of the pilots in Hitler’s Bunker in Berlin in April-May 1945 before the 

fall. At that time, the only people in that bunker had been the Blood-Covenant SS. So, Rupp had 

to have been SS to be inside the Führerbunker, Tim also said Rupp was no more than 18 years old 

at the time. Due to war casualties and lack of able pilots, it is assumed that the Luftwaffe had to 

enlist post- adolescents as pilots. That’s one very plausible theory. Yet, it would not explain to me 

Rupp’s presence in Hitler’s secret bunker with the SS. I think Rupp was Lebensborn (Chosen 

Ones), one of Himmler’s Children. If Lebensborn and I believe he was, Rupp must have been 

raised from birth to blindly serve the Third Reich. He had been trained from an early age to pilot, 

and it wasn’t conventional aircraft. I think Rupp’s unique size is a big clue to understanding his 

very special presence in Hitler’s Secret Bunker; and being linked to Project Paperclip. In the last 

days of April and May 1,1945, some extremely powerful and heavy Nazis officials were in the 

Führerbunker, when Hitler and Eva Braun allegedly committed suicide on April 30. It included 
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head of the Party Chancellery and private secretary to Adolf Hitler, Martin Ludwig Bormann, 

Heinrich Gestapo Mueller, and Reich Minister of Pro-pagan-da, Josef Goebbels. The Nazi pilots 

in the Führerbunker were Hitler’s pilot General SS Hans Baur, and Waffen-SS Major commanding 

officer Hanna Reitsch. Big company for a teenaged pilot! Hanna Reitsch was part of SS Wernher 

von Braun’s secret Peenemunde VRIL Spaceship Project Team. Reitsch had been the Third 

Reich’s celebrated woman test pilot who had flown SS von Braun’s V-1 rocket ships, above, in 

sub orbital flight 80,000 feet up in the early 1940s. She also flew the above V-2 rocket ships, 

Reitsch may have been one of history’s first astronauts. She would have been one of flew Nazi 

pilots quantified and trained to operate secret VRIL Flying Discs and other experimental aircraft. 

All of which reveals the decades later outdated technology displayed to the public by NASA, was 

a pure front for these people and a burdening waste of taxpayer’s money. More on NASA soon. 

During the Russian seize of Berlin, Reitsch was flying in and out of Führerbunker almost at will, 

but it can’t be any conventional aircraft, because of the location of the bunker. There aren’t any 

airstrips near or adjacent to the Führerbunker. Some speculate that she was landing and taking off 

from the streets of Berlin. Well, what sense does that make with surrounding 

Russians troops shooting at her plane so she said they were. She had to have been flying in and 

out of the Führerbunker with a VRIL experimental and secret vertical landing aircraft. 

 

Spaceship Jockeys: Picture 1. All of the SS Wernher von Braun’s NASA astronauts were slight 

and little guys, rather short at 5’ 5” and less to fit inside the limited space of his spacecraft cockpits. 

Rupp was no bigger in height and size then SS Hanna Reitsch who had been described as a short 

and slight woman. Rupp and Reitsch would have been about the size of Von Braun’s NASA space 

jockey astronauts; and the alleged occupants of the Roswell Flying Disc. Rupp would in fact be 

valuable and protected Operation Paperclip material if he had been like SS Reitsch, a test pilot 

with Wernher von Braun’s secret Peenemunde VRIL Spaceship Project Team, it is believed that 

he was. Rupp in the bunker with Hitler, Bormann, Mueller, Goebbels, Baur, and Reitsch, to help 

fly them in and out of the bunker with unconventional VRIL vertical landing aircraft. 

 

Something not considered by the researchers is, were these pilots actually human at all? Given the 

off world links with the Aldebaran’s and the Vrill group. Given that I also know some of the 

smaller greys inhabited NASA’s Kennedy Space Center in Florida. This then brings in the 

Aldebarans from the Taurus the bull star system, who were working closely with the Nazi element 

and the subsequent Jewish EL-ites connected to and with it. The solar system Aldebaran has a sun 

around which revolve two inhabited planets that form the empire Sumeran. The population of the 

Aldebaran system is divided into the master race of light God people known as Aryans, and several 

other human races that had developed by negative mutation from the God people because of 

climatic changes upon the planets. 
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Developed a negative mutation because of climate changes? Brings a large hmm and ponder. What 

it is, is not climate change, but frequency changes that are occurring here, and that makes them 

shapeshift or in some way reveals them for who and what they are? The colored mutant races 

apparently are on a lower stage of spiritual development. The more the races intermixed, the lower 

the spiritual development of these people sank, all of which echoes the Cosmic Genetic series, and 

why the white race in particular was told to not mix their race. The other races were told that also, 

except the jet black race which was possibly designed by Lucifer for that specific purpose. Which 

led to the situation that when the sun Aldebaran began expanding, they could no longer maintain 

the space travel technology of their forefathers, and could not leave the planets by their own means. 

The lower races, totally dependent upon the master race, had to be evacuated and were brought to 

other inhabitable planets. Despite their difference all the races respected one another and did not 

interfere with each other, neither the so-called God people nor the lower races. Each respected that 

the others just made their own developments, in contrast to what happens on Earth. 

 

Around 500 million years ago the light God people started to colonize other earth-like planets, 

after the expansion of the sun Aldebaran and the resulting heat had made the original planets 

uninhabitable. It is said that in our system they first colonized the planet Mallona, also 

called Maldek, Marduk or by the Russians Phaeton, which existed in the area of today’s asteroid 

belt, then between Mars and Jupiter. Mars was next. The proof for a highly developed race on 

Mars is run by the well-known face on Mars and the pyramid city which has been photographed 

by the Mars probe Viking in 1976. It is assumed that the master race of Sumeran-Aldebaran then 

also came to Earth for a first visit, witnessed by the petrified impressions of a shoe found to be 

about 500 million years old, and squashed under the heel a trilobite, a little crayfish that lived then 

upon Earth and became extinct about 400 million years ago. 

 

The Vril people thought that later, when Earth became slowly habitable, the race of the 

Aldebaran’s landed in Mesopotamia and formed the master caste of the Sumerians which were 

described as fair, white God people. Sounds like the Abraxans from Jupiter Ascending to me, or 

the Ori out of Stargate. The Vril telepaths also found that the Sumerian language was not only 

identical with that of the German, and that the language frequently of German and Sumerian-

Aldebaran were almost identical. 

 

Picture 2. The Nazis had at least 3 vertical takeoff-landing aircraft capable of carrying out an 

escape plan in the middle of Berlin. The most likely aircraft used in the Führerbunker SS escape 

plan was Weserflug P. 1003/1. Because whatever landed near Hitler’s Secret Bunker reportedly 

had wings. There are lot of talk that the Weserflug was only experimental and never left the 

drawing board, yet concede the paramount policy and practice of secrecy of the SS in the design 

and development of aircraft.  Compare the Weserflug with its American cousin, the Bell SS Walter 
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Robert Dornberger-Boeing V-22 Osprey, which is an American multi-mission military aircraft, 

then judge for yourself whether or not the Weserflug never left the drawing board. 

 

Picture 3. The Nazis also had the Triebfugel-Tail Sitter. 

 

Picture 4. They also had the Focke-Achgelis Fa 223 Drache which means Dragon or Draco. Add 

Rupp as a factor in the SS clandestine escape and evacuation plan from the Führerbunker, then one 

or more vertical takeoff-landing aircrafts could have been used.  I think that Rupp flew Martin 

Bormann, Gestapo Müller and Goebbels out of Berlin. SS Dr. Ing. Hans Kammler was the Nazi 

official overseeing SS Dornenberg, Wernher von Braun, Reitsch and Rupp. In April 1945, 

Kammler cleared out Peenemunde. The Horton Brothers, flying wings, V-1 and V-2 rockets, secret 

VRIL Discs, plans; and the whole nine yards of Peenemunde were taken underground.  Kammler’s 

evacuation and flight was arranged through a secret deal with the Allies brokered by Martin 

Bormann. Arranged with a secret deal with the Allies? Really, because that is what happens during 

a war isn’t it? Let’s all be nice and friendly chaps until let Nazi members fly wherever they want. 

Allies is the clue, all lies is the correct term, we the people had no allies is the real truth. Rupp flew 

Bormann and Gestapo Müller most likely to Spain, to meet up with Kammler with the Peenemunde 

secret VRIL Technologies and Wonder Weapons for a trip to a secret underground location in 

Argentina, South America. 

 

Picture 5. Hanna Reitsch shaking hands with Hitler. Hanna Reitsch most likely flew Hitler and 

Eva Braun from the Führerbunker. In the bunker, the Russians found two dead bodies that the 

Blood-Covenant SS and said it was Hitler. Just pick one. That Dog Won’t Hunt. 

 

Picture 6. The alleged pictures of Hitler being dead, verified by the so-called enemy that was 

Bolshevik Russia, but was a total lie. And so we have the Allies allowing Nazi flights, and the 

Russians lying about a dead Hitler, proving none of them were on the side of we the people, that 

is the shocking conclusion. And why it is pure folly by us to pick sides in any war, as it is all 

fabricated and based on lies that injure, harm and kill we the people. Just a simple pawn in a much 

larger game. 

 

Picture 7. Bormann, Gestapo Müller and Reitsch were gone. Goebbels’ alleged body according to 

SS, was burned beyond recognition then buried in a secret location. It is a burial ground that 

remains secret as we speak. Yet two of them, one of them Reitsch turns up in a later picture much 

older as you can see. How did the SS Hanna Reitsch and Heinrich Rupp, the Blood Covenant 

Knights of the Black Sun, get so close and get access to America’s Highest Governmental 

Officials? The author asked. The Blood Covenant Knights of the Black Sun, this is the black eagle 

group, unbeknown to many Hitler was brown eagle, not black, there is a big difference on that 
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level. It is simple like our recent Expose of the SS, they just infiltrate and America, it’s government 

and officials at best allowed it, or worse were complicit in it, with the latter being the more 

prevalent. They can spend billions to take the America people to Mars to explore whether or not a 

distant planet ever had life, but when it comes to the power and influence of the underground Third 

Reich over the affairs of the U.S. Government, that affect and impact our everyday lives for 

generations, it’s that familiar song and dance routine of MC Hammer, U can’t touch this. Setting 

the stage for a public version of you can’t touch this or them, with the treasonous National Security 

Act. That is the unseen reality and clandestine power of the underground Third Reich. Only one 

problem with that headline is, it was not the third Reich, but the fourth Reich, this time in the so 

called land of the free and home of the brave. That American meme is so far from the truth it is 

not funny, land of the slave and home of the blind. Their minds oozing pro pagan da, handed down 

from generation to generation. 

 

The Underground Third Reich and Spaceships: Or is it 4th Reich ships as well? We also learn from 

Dr. Joseph P. Farrell explosive theme theory in Nazi International that the Nazi-SS, Knights of the 

Black Sun and their secret VRIL Technologies and Space Age Rockets and Wonder Weapon 

Programs remained virtually intact underground in the Americas after WWII, and became far more 

secret, independent and deadly than ever before. That is in part your SSP, so we have OSS, SS and 

SSP, common denominator in all three is, the SS part. Picture 8. On June 24, 1947, Pilot Kenneth 

Arnold sighted a series of unidentified flying objects near Washington’s Mt. Rainier. It’s the first 

widely reported UFO sighting in the United States, and thanks to Arnold’s description of what he 

saw, leads the press to coin the term flying saucer. Picture 9. Arnold’s sketch of the UFOs that he 

saw was extremely similar to the secret wing aircrafts designed by the SS Horton Brothers. After 

the war, the Horton Brothers along with their experimental aircraft disappeared from the Army 

Rocket Center at Peenemünde, but it appears that they were still developing, testing and flying 

secret SS aircraft in U.S. airspace from an unknown location. Ever wonder why there is so many 

US Military bases dotted all over America and yet the same Military cannot engage on our soil 

and defend Americans, the truth is they are not there or fighting for our benefit, but at the behest 

of the dark forces. The reason for so many bases is, the off world problem and engagement are in 

all those locations, think of them as a train station and then you will understand it more, like Area 

52 Dugway and it’s fake church building. In other words, SS Wernher von Braun and the SS ran 

one space research and development program, NASA for his U.S. sponsor, and another far more 

clandestine, deadly and expansive space, weapons and mind control research and development 

programs for Lucifer’s Servants, the Blood Covenant SS-Knights of the Black Sun, the World’s 

greatest racial mass murder cult in history. FOR WHOM THE BELL TOLLS 

 

This next part may seem like it is off track and not fitting in with what has gone previously, but 

connections will circle back eventually. The making of a Luciferian terrorist, from maintenance 
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man to CEO in one big leap: Picture 10: In America, we celebrate a lot of individuals that climb 

the ladder to success, but a maintenance man to leap in one big jump to CEO of a multi-million 

dollar corporation, that dog won’t hunt. Even SS Wernher von Braun would chuckle a little about 

that too, in the grand scheme of things in Lucifer Servants’ Workshop in America. That dog won’t 

hunt is a dismissive phrase, used to mean that a particular idea or approach is going to fail, a bit 

like clowns and ouroboros programs then. The expression can also mean that a certain accusation 

is false. Yusuf Bey IV was no more than nineteen years old. He has no more than a high school 

proficiency diploma; a questionable intellect, and a five second and no more than a two-sentence 

resume. Yet with no more than a high school diploma and a five second resume, he was allowed 

to take over a multi-million-dollar Black enterprise with over 200 employees as its Spiritual 

Leader-CEO/President with forged documents. Even U.S. Congressman Barbara Lee and a U.S. 

Bankruptcy Court Judge recognized him as the head of Your Black Muslim Bakery (YBMB) in 

Oakland; in lieu of substantial evidence provided to the contrary. The 19-year-old terrorist had an 

Oakland Police Department Officer as a guiding guardian angel, but it wasn’t just some ordinary 

officer. Sergeant Detective Derwin Longmire was a powerful high-level intelligence detective. He 

was an OPD liaison detective on the FBI’s Post-9-11 Patriot Act-Homeland Security Joint 

Terrorism Task Force, Squad 13 which is known as Lucifer’s Squad. The religiosity connection to 

this was formulated by this quote; Judas Iscariot was the 13th person at the Last Supper, and he 

betrayed Jesus Christ, and was thought to be possessed by Satan himself. Lucifer’s Squad sent Det. 

Longmire into YBMB to bring it down and destroy it, YBMB was seen as a symbol of Black 

Independence, Strength, Wealth and Power. Det. Longmire mission was to mentor and develop 

their young prospects along a counter-intelligence-False Flag Legend, but also to deceivingly place 

him right dead square in the middle of that Legend. The number 13 is stated as Lucifer’s number 

and represents the image of the beast, by this religious based quote; “And I stood upon the sand of 

the sea, and saw a beast rise up out of the sea, having seven heads and ten horns, and upon his 

horns ten crowns, and upon his heads the name of blasphemy.” Taken from Revelation 13. Picture 

11: On the street, Detective Longmire was your Hollywood classic Clint Eastwood black version 

of Dirty Harry Callahan in the flesh.  He was hardnosed, tough, rough and ready; no nonsense 

crime crusading detective that did whatever required for getting the job done for the State better 

known as the Gestapo, against criminals and dissidents that included warrantless surveillance, 

detentions, assaults, deception and human torture. This then brings in Chauncey Wendell Bailey, 

who was an American journalist noted for his work primarily on issues of the African 

American community. He served as editor-in-chief of The Oakland Post in Oakland, 

California from June 2007 until his murder. His 37-year career in journalism included lengthy 

periods as a reporter at The Detroit News and The Oakland Tribune. He was shot dead on 

a Downtown Oakland street on August 2, 2007, the victim of a crime syndicate he was 

investigating for a story. His death outraged fellow journalists, who joined together to create the 

Chauncey Bailey Project dedicated to continuing his work and uncovering the facts of his murder. 
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After Chauncey Bailey’s assassination, the OPD cleared out the crime scene and then informed 

Det. Longmire that he was the lead investigative detective. He suddenly found himself in a puzzle 

wrapped inside an enigma. He had become part of the False Flag Legend that created the Luciferian 

Terrorist, it was too late to watch and protect his back.  In the grand scheme of things of Lucifer’s 

Workshop, Longmire’s colleagues turned against him and accused him of shielding the young 

black YBMB CEO terrorist from over a dozen criminal charges including felonies; and Chauncey 

Bailey’s Murder. In an investigation of Det. Longmire’s questionable conduct with the so-called 

terrorist, OPD’s high brass found that there was not sufficient evidence to prove or disprove 

whether Longmire’s aided and abetted the terrorist. But the False Flag Legend had been set, and 

he was caught right in the middle of it like a Lee Harvey Oswald. I am very pleased to hear the 

police investigating and outing their own kind, there is a drastic shortage of that within these types 

of organizations, that allows criminality and deaths to go unhindered. These type of actions by the 

police should be heavily publicized as that then would engender more trust of the police 

themselves, something chronically lacking between the police and the public. From rock solid, 

rough and ready cop to a frightened man, Det. Longmire was late in the game in discovering the 

powerful, veiled and demonic nature of Squad 13, the minions of Lucifer. According to the False 

Flag Legend that was allowed to be developed, the 19 year old Yusuf Bey IV,CEO/President of 

YBMB was branded a home grown terrorist, that will make your blood tingle and your toes wiggle 

and curl. The Alameda County District Attorney called him the devil. Yusuf Bey IV was the devil 

according to the deputy district attorney Melissa Krum in her closing argument to convict Bey 

IV of at least three murders. Krum acknowledged that Devaughdre Broussard labeled as the demon 

and her star witness, was a coldblooded killer, yet said his testimony was vital to convict Bey IV 

the former leader of YBMB who she said had terrorized Oakland. In the June 2011 murder 

conviction of Yusuf Bey IV, the Chauncey Bailey Project blew its horn all over the world, so much 

so, that jurors took the demon over the devil in the Bailey murder trial. Devils and demons in an 

American Courtroom? you literally have to go back to the Salem Witch trials of colonial 

Massachusetts to find a more prejudicial, occulted and poisoned criminal proceeding in history. In 

17th century colonial North America, the supernatural was part of everyday life, for there was a 

strong belief that Satan was present and active on Earth. Of devils, demons and the occult in an 

American Courtroom, the Alameda County trial of Yusuf Bey was an exorcism that was allowed 

to happen, like something out of an occulted SS Tribunal in Nazi Germany. Presented as satan and 

the devil was present and active on Earth alright, but it wasn’t a 19 year old with questionable 

intellect-character and a high school proficiency diploma. Some powerful and veiled entity made 

him and took good care of him. They made him one of their minions of a Luciferian UFO Creed.  

 

Yusuf Bey IV, Spaceships and smoked mirrors: The Spaceship is Born. Dr. Walter Robert 

Dornberger spoken to Wernher von Braun, do you realize what we accomplished today, today the 

spaceship was born, after the first successful flight of the A-4 rocket to the edge of space on 
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October 3rd 1942. Picture 12: Above, General Erich Fellgiebel who was head of the German Army 

Information Service during World War II, congratulates members of the SS Wernher von Braun 

rocket team from Peenemunde for their October 3, 1942 A4 flight. Pictured front center is General 

Erich Fellgiebel. Shaking hands are General Walter Dornberger (left) and General Janssen, 

commanding officer of Peenemunde with Rudolph Hermarn to their right. Picture left to right in 

the back row are Wernher von Braun, Captain Stoelzel, Luftwaffe, and Dr. Gerhard Reisig. It was 

said Hitler didn’t trust the Polish born Fellgiebel, maybe because he looks Jewish? But needed his 

expertise. His suspicions were proven right as Fellgiebel, because in the 1938 September 

Conspiracy on the eve of the Munich Agreement, he was supposed to cut communications 

throughout Germany while Field Marshal Erwin von Witzleben would occupy Berlin. He was a 

key source for the Red Orchestra, which was the name given by the Abwehr Section III.F to anti-

Nazi resistance workers in August 1941. It primarily referred to a loose network of resistance 

groups, connected through personal contacts, uniting hundreds of opponents of the Nazi regime.  

Fellgiebel released classified German military information to Rudolf Roessler under the codename 

Lucy of the Lucy spy ring) about Operation Citadel which allowed Soviet forces to deploy 

effectively. The Lucy spy ring was an anti-Nazi operation that was headquartered in Switzerland, 

which is very interesting as, is suggestive of Rothschild’s. Which brings in what I said earlier about 

the difference between black and brown eagle. It has been said but not confirmed that Hitler was 

a relation of the Rothschild’s, and that would explain as to why he was in a differing group. This 

is like the series Agents of Shield, which is essentially about presenting the Rothschild’s in good 

light, as they were the Agents of the Roth-shield, fighting the Black Sun Hydra group. In essence 

neither are good and it is a dark forces only battle for the control of the planet. This also reveals 

why Finkelstein said Hitler was a naughty boy, revealing some of the Jews are Rothschild’s and 

some Black Sun. Operation Citadel is an interesting name given the company that was in New 

York but is now moving to Miami, with deep connections, State or otherwise with the Clinton’s 

and the Weiss group. Operation Citadel is German in origin, it was a German offensive operation 

in July 1943 against Soviet forces in the Kursk salient, proposed by Generalfeldmarschall Fritz 

Erich Georg Eduard von Manstein during the Second World War on the Eastern Front that 

initiated the Battle of Kursk. Kursk brings in another name, that of the submarine with the 4 nuclear 

warheads on it, that went down and led to an under-sea battle and race to claim the said weapons 

back in 2000. Note the pattern of the names always repeating. The Kursk incident was made into 

a movie and so did the next piece. Fellgiebel was involved in the preparations for Operation 

Valkyrie and during the attempt on the Hitler’s life on 20 July 1944, he tried to cut 

Hitler's headquarters at Wolf's Lair in East Prussia off from all telecommunication connections. 

He only partly succeeded, as he could not prevent the informing of Joseph Goebbels in Berlin via 

separate SS links. When it became clear that the attempt had failed, Fellgiebel had to override the 

communications black-out he had set up. Fellgiebel's most famous act that day was his telephone 
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report to his co-conspirator General Fritz Thiele at the Bendlerblock, after he was informed that 

Hitler was still alive: something awful has happened! The Führer lives! 

 

In the Black Community, Spaceships and Aliens have traditionally been confined to Star Trek on 

TV, the SyFy Channel, Hollywood B Movies and comic books. Normally, when black people see 

and claim to be in contact with spaceships, they automatically overlook them as crazy. However, 

in some instances, we need to take another look. Particularly, we need to study brothers that have 

claimed relationships with spaceships with body counts and associated with agent provocateur 

False Flag Legends and their operations. It was the Chauncey Bailey Project that reported that 

Yusuf Bey IV was a devil, who believed that a mothership orbits the earth and one with which he 

maintains contact. It is no laughing matter to be dismissed. It is an extremely important detail and 

clue to the true forces behind him, the secret to Yusuf Bey IV’s secret spaceship command and 

control center. From the 1930s, an eerie and haunting picture of the VRIL woman and Psychic 

Maria Orsic with a manned VRIL Flying Disc in the background. A picture is a thousand words 

because it is subliminal dialogue with the brain. Instantly, this picture challenges conventional 

wisdom and everything you have come to know. To some in the UFO community it is proof of 

alien civilization, to many others though it is a traumatizing event. It brings in deep fears, maybe 

of past life memory, but also because of the fear laden movie, comic, book and tv series 

programming, that always showed the alien invasion. Some believe that this picture also contains 

a hidden mathematic formula of unconventional physics. But, Yusuf Bey IV is no conspiracy 

theory; he is associated with a serious body count. Whether or not he is a Black Manchurian 

Candidate, patsy or a criminal accomplice, Yusuf Bey IV is associated with a legend in the 

assassinations of popular black journalist Chauncey Bailey and YBMB President and CEO Waajid 

Aljawwaad Bey; a deadly assault and ambush on experienced YBMB businessman John Bey; the 

death of more than two men and is the primary agent provocateur essential to the clandestine 

destruction of one of the Bay Area’s last independent multi-million dollar Black Enterprises, 

YBMB. If Yusuf Bey IV claims that he had contact and associated with spaceships, then we need 

to take closer look at him, because it isn’t just by random, happenstance, a stroke of luck that this 

particular agent of the Strategy of Tension claims belief and contact with a mothership orbiting 

the earth. The Strategy of Tension is a theory that describes how to divide, manipulate and control 

public opinion using fear, propaganda, disinformation, psychological warfare, agents provocateurs 

and false flag terrorist actions. Some powerful and veiled entity linked to spaceships that makes 

mindless minions or slaves of men in grand schemes, who made him and it wasn’t extraterrestrials. 

 

The Minister Louis Farrakhan, spaceships, Scientology and illusionary liberation of black people: 

It is worth noting at this point that the use of blacks unbeknown to the author of the Bey piece, 

have always been used as Lucifer Agents throughout his story. The Lucifer Army of the jet black 

race that was brought here 70K years ago and confirmed by Rosenthal and Finkelstein speeches, 
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for the sole purpose of eliminating the white race. Earlier episodes of this substantially proved that 

to be the case, and no moreso than the Israel Cohen speech. It would behoove the black community 

to hear that speech, think and process of how much of that statement has come true since, and what 

are the implications for the black people once you accept it is the truth? This was said back in 

1912. We must realize that our party's most powerful weapon is racial tensions. By propounding 

into the consciousness of the dark races, that for centuries they have been oppressed by whites, we 

can mold them into the program of the Communist party. We will invest to instill in the whites, a 

guilt complex over their exploitation of the negroes. We will aid the negroes to rise in prominence 

in every walk of life, in the professions and in the world of sports and entertainment. With this 

prestige, the negro will be able to intermarry with the whites and begin a process which will deliver 

America to our cause. Breaking this down confirms all that I wrote about in the series FHSTOS 1. 

1. Blacks mixing with whites for an agenda, back then it was to boost voodoo magic, now it is 

similar with an added political agenda. 2. Confirms the communist party is nothing to do with 

Russia or China and everything to do with Khazarian and Ashkenazi Jews. 3. Confirms this was 

not a program ran by whites. 4. Look at all the top American sports and also entertainment, most 

are black which is fine in and of itself, but how many are there because of this program, instead of 

their talent? affirmative action in schools ring a bell? 5. Confirming their takedown and takeover 

of America, it's all there in your faces, they are their words not mine, and begin a process which 

will deliver America to our cause. 6. All divide and conquer, our party's most powerful weapon is 

racial tensions. UNITED WE STAND 

 

The Minister Louis Farrakhan of the Nation of Islam also claims serious contact with spaceships 

and motherships orbiting the Earth. It wasn’t random, a stroke of luck or happenstance. The Nation 

of Islam was another symbol of Black Independence, Strength, Wealth and Power, and is 

connected to the Muslim Brotherhood and its commander Barack Obama. Minister Farrakhan says 

that contacts with a mothership the wheel type of which I am familiar with, that started in 

September 1985 during the U. S. Presidency and Administration of Ronald Reagan and the Star 

War Initiative. Minister Farrakhan received a vision during which he was beamed up on board a 

spacecraft that he believes was the mothership. I am not doubting his story as I have received and 

seen similar, but it will not be a mothership as he describes, as it is my understanding they cannot 

come into this solar system at all, as it would create a frequency or sonic wave that would rattle all 

the planets and any inhabitants. Typically they are parked a fair bit outside of a solar system and 

use smaller crafts and subsequent scout crafts with which to travel. President Reagan’s infamous 

Strategic Defense Initiative better known as the Star War Initiative, was nothing more than a 

repackaged development and expansion of the Reichsfuhrer SS Heinrich Himmler and 

Sturmbannführer SS Wernher von Braun’s Above Top Secret SS VRIL Space and Weapons 

Technologies bankrolled by U.S. Taxpayers. Just like the Cold War with Russia, said because they 

were Communists, yet curiously China was ignored in that play. Why did no one ask if we are 
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going after communists, was China not included? The simple reason was covered in the earlier 

part of this series and now book. Notice the cold war funding ended not long after the new cold 

war in space for the Star Wars program. The Cold War was created to fund the Rothschild’s private 

army, better known as NATO. It started in 1947, just like Operation Paperclip, just like the CIA, 

just like the Majestic 12 group and just like the National Security act. The Nazi’s secret VRIL 

Technologies explore and master extremely complex free energy sources and forces that involve 

revolutionary claimed channeled from an alien civilization in the Aldebaran solar system. The free 

energy and forces technique is known as the Tesla force field technology. Given the reports that 

Tesla was dropped off in a field by extra-terrestrials in Croatia, which was part of the Austrian 

Empire back then, and indeed where Hitler was born, one has to ask: was Tesla an Aldebaran 

hybrid? The Nazi’s VRIL Technology scientists planned to develop among other things space 

based weapons, and anti-gravity spaceships not motherships, that could make physical contact with 

the ancient extraterrestrial Aryan civilization there. This is where it gets confusing and plays into 

the Aryan narrative of the Nazis during WW2 and since. Label a white humanoid as Aryan and 

thoughts of evil and many other negative things arise. But remember the Cosmic Genetics series 

of how the Alcyone’s copied the Procyon’s genetic make-up to make themselves look more 

appealing? This is what is applying here. Aryans were scattered around the Cosmos, just like the 

original Lyran’s of the past, due to the several Universal wide wars. If Aryans are so bad, why did 

the Jewish EL-ites all start to look like the white race? The answer is simple, it allows them to 

integrate better and then infiltrate. Once ensconced within the desired target, then the malignant 

virus begins its takeover of the host. Some has said Aryan sounds like Orion, and that Aryans are 

from there, but the Stargate revealed who some of the Orion’s were and their intentions with the 

Ori. Minister Farrakhan has ordered all members of the NOI to submit to Dianetics and 

Scientology. Scientology has been said to be nothing more than a veiled SS Aryan based UFO 

religion with similar child interferences like the Mormons. Dianetics means through the mind, and 

in overview no different to govern the mind, which is government. Through the heart is the real 

advancement. It is also shrouded Nazi VRIL Technologies allegedly channeled from Xenu, the 

dictator of the Galactic Confederacy who, 75 million years ago, brought billions of his people to 

Earth in a DC-8 like spacecraft, stacked them around volcanoes and killed them using hydrogen 

bombs. Whilst they had that technology back then, earlier in this series probably reveals more of 

the truth. We spoke of Lucifer’s Army arriving here not 75M years ago but around 75K years ago, 

and they were not brought here to be blown up. According to Nick Cook, The Hunt for Zero Point, 

the Nazis-SS very possibly may well have succeeded in developing and testing atom bombs prior 

to the end of WWII, and may even have used them or some other weapon of mass destruction on 

the Eastern Front. For example, in Professor Lahner’s allegation, the Nazis were interested in the 

atom bomb as mere fuses for the far more destructive hydrogen bomb. The use of the term Zero 

Point to describe energy is an interesting dynamic when pondering. Because zero point is the 

middle of a vortex, also called the singularity. It is zero because consciousness based choices have 
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not been made is why, the vast emptiness, which could well describe the masses, and indeed many 

in the Alt Media following CIA scripts. But, by turning on one light illuminates the rest, developing 

one thought creates the ideas to then be manifested, doing one action then facilitates the intention 

for the manifest. Minister Farrakhan claims that Scientology & Dianetics are modern equipment, 

which will help in the salvation and liberation of Black people in America and others who are 

poor, downtrodden and oppressed. No, it is another blind wait club path again, that somehow 

something or someone will magically wave a positive, abundance and salvation wand, and all will 

be fixed. The question is where is the proof? The answer is, there is none and there will never be 

one, until the people save themselves, stop accepting being poor, downtrodden and oppressed, only 

then will things ever be fixed. I have heard for the past 50 years of Alien salvation for us, whilst 

50 years is nowhere near the greatest salvation wait club called Jesus, it is pure folly to sit there 

and wait, it doesn’t work for us, but works fantastically for our alleged oppressors. Why alleged 

oppressors? Because largely as a collective we oppress ourselves, 99% against 1% reveals that 

ugly truth. In other words, Scientology & Dianetics offers black and oppressed people of the world 

an illusionary freedom, turning them into perpetual modern slaves subservient to a UFO based 

religion in a New World Order as envisioned by Lucifer’s Servants. Here is a quote going back in 

time to WW2. “What will the social order of the future be like? Comrade, I will tell you. There 

will be a class of overlords, after them the rank and file of the party members in hierarchical order, 

and then the great mass of anonymous followers, servants and workers in perpetuity, and beneath 

them again all the conquered foreign races, the modern slaves. And over and above all these will 

reign a new and exalted nobility of whom I cannot speak. But of all these plans the militant 

members will know nothing. The new man is living amongst us now! He is here. Isn’t that enough 

for you? I will tell you a secret, I have seen the new man [Anti-Christ]. He is intrepid and cruel; I 

was afraid of him.” You know who said that? Adolf Hitler. It all unfolded did it not? Nobility 

overlords in hierarchical order, I suspect he was speaking of Marduk. 

 

Spaceships, electromagnetic fields and mind control and the making of black Manchurian 

candidates and monsters: Picture 13. This delves in the world of black Manchurian candidate and 

spaceships and the case of Ronnie Flenaugh. It also uncovers the often-used racial division 

program, at which point will the people not see through that program that hampers is all? Ronnie 

was a member of a covert counter intelligence, an agent provocateur pseudo Muslim group, El 

Contran. I actually saw the brother members of El Contran, they wore long black capes and black 

turbans. I saw Ronnie Flenaugh, a bodybuilder in trance, at the head of the legion before they 

confronted, challenged and clashed with recently freed Huey P. Newton at Merritt Jr. College. El 

Contran termed by the Alameda County District Attorney Lowell Jensen, was a cult of black 

Manchurian candidate Death Angels, and agents of the strategy of tension with a serious body 

count across the State of California. El Contran was created to polarize the races, and undermine 

and discredit black nationalism that had become an International symbol of independence, 
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strength, struggle and Power. In May 1974, San Francisco Mayor Joseph Alioto said that Death 

Angels had committed at least 73 racial murders and mutilations all across the State of California 

since 1970. One of the first Death Angel slashing killings of whites occurred in 1970 at 2410 6th 

Street in Berkeley, CA just about approximately three blocks from the home of Sebron Flenaugh, 

Jr., Ronnie’s brother. I am certain that Ronnie was involved in the early 1970s Death Angel false 

flag-terrorist operations against whites in the Oakland-Berkeley Area. All of the Oakland-Berkeley 

Area random machete-shooting Death Angel assaults, mutilations and homicides against whites 

are unsolved crimes. The Oakland Police Department, FBI, and the Bay Area Mockingbird press 

aren’t really interested in solving the crimes. Ronnie was murdered in Oakland in November 1971. 

He was shot in the back going for a gun in his briefcase that also contained a large machete. 

Ronnie’s machete deliberately wasn’t checked for blood residue, that may have linked it to 

Oakland-Berkeley random attacks against whites by two black males with machetes. Ronnie’s 

joined at the hip partner in El Contran was Billy Mapp, who had a murder conviction body count 

of two. I didn’t know Ronnie, but I was well familiar with Billy Mapp, as he was my sister’s friend, 

I had come to idolize the young man. The Billy Mapp I knew was a young and handsome 

intellectual, Billy also had been taken off the street by OPD and programmed. I actually saw 

Ronnie, Billy and El Contran. The scene was so bizarre, surreal and unnatural that it scared the 

shit out of me, as they had been turned into killers and I knew it.  Billy’s killing weapon was a 

steel plated pearl handled 45 semi-automatic, at Ronnie’s final call, he had a 38 revolver and large 

machete. I had heard on the street about these brothers carrying machetes, these young men had 

been turned into literal monsters among us, and they had a license to kill. Ronnie was the first 

black Manchurian candidate that I am aware of to directly claim an association with spaceships. 

Ronnie’s spaceship encounter began in 1967 when he was taken off the street of Berkeley, and it 

wasn’t random, a stroke of luck or happenstance. Dr. Isidore Weiss was a Stockton, California 

psychiatrist born August 20, 1906 in Kalnyk, Ukraine, and died Jun 8, 1984 in Stockton, 

California. He emigrated to the U.S. in 1913. Dr. Weiss went to medical school in Scotland, during 

WWII, Dr. Weiss had been an Army Psychiatrist Major. Notice the name Weiss comes up again? 

Here is another name that crops up frequently also. Dr. Malcolm A. Sowers of Castro Valley, CA 

graduated from UC-San Francisco School of Medicine in 1946. In 1950, he completed his 

residency at Langley Porter Psychiatric Institute of San Francisco, CA. In regards in Langley 

Porter in San Franscisco, the following is interesting to note: In a recent interview with this author, 

Dr. Sukhdeo confirmed that Jim Jones had been treated at the Langley-Porter Neuropsychiatric 

Institute in San Francisco during the 1960s. According to Sukhdeo, he has repeatedly asked to see 

Jones’s medical file from the Institute, but to no avail. I have asked Langley-Porter’s Dr. Chris 

Hatcher to see the file several times, Sukhdeo told this writer. But, each time, he has refused, I 

don’t know why, he won’t say it’s very peculiar as Jones has been dead for more than 20 years. 

That would come under National Security as Jones was a CIA patsy, knowingly or not. The 

nation’s leading center for brain research, Langley-Porter is noted for its hospitality to anti-cult 
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activists such as Dr. Margaret Singer, Margaret Sanger to Margaret Singer all sounds so familiar . 

Singer like Sanger was part of the system who had worked for MK-ULTRA, and also, for 

experiments that it conducts on behalf of the Defense Department’s Advanced Research Projects 

Agency or DARPA. While much of that research is classified, the Institute has experimented with 

electromagnetic effects and behavioral modification techniques, involving a wide variety of 

stimuli including hypnosis-from-a-distance. Virtually every survivor of the Jonestown massacre 

was treated or perhaps de-briefed at Langley-Porter. This occurred as a consequence of San 

Francisco Mayor George Moscone’s request that Dr. Hatcher undertake a study of the Peoples 

Temple while counseling its survivors. Interestingly, Dr. Hardat Sukhdeo, a psychiatrist, is, or 

perhaps was, an anti-cult activist whose professional interests according to an autobiographical 

note, were homicide, suicide, and the behavior of animals in electro-magnetic fields. Langley 

Porter was also involved with sponsoring Stanford Research Institute’s. CIA remote temporal lobe 

viewing experiments led by Scientologists. Which reveals Scientology was another CIA front 

group. It was Dr. Isidore Weiss that in September 1967 recorded Ronnie’s initial resistance to 

being unwittingly drugged with hallucinogenic drugs and forcibly programmed, he says he is going 

to try to stop the people from exploring the universe. They are going to do this by psychological 

warfare, the whole population will blow up if they have their way. They keep messing with me, I 

told them I wanted to get on a space ship, they are coming to pick me up. Including Ronnie’s 

statement regarding a covert psychological warfare project, he reportedly said, I wouldn’t die, I 

wouldn’t join their religious group. Also, I wouldn’t commit treason, that’s why I’m in jail and 

Ronnie told the doctor that people have been putting drugs in his veins and into his food. 

Undoubtedly, Ronnie had been taken off the streets for a clandestine mind control black 

Manchurian candidate psychological warfare project and experiment, but again it wasn’t by 

happenstance. This is a common problem of anyone who has extraordinary experiences whether 

they turn out real or not, as doctors are not versed in the possibility of such events or occurrences, 

which means they ignore the pleas of the patient. Because after all, why would you be in a mental 

facility if you were not mentally unbalanced? So, the patient has no chance to recover, will get 

more and more frustrated which can lead to bouts of aggression and then leads to more isolation 

and drugs. The mental health hamster wheel where truth has no platform with which to perform. 

 

Picture 14. Is Sebron Flenaugh Jr. the brother if Ronnie was the Jedi Knight-Star War Assassin. 

For no apparent known reason in June 1988 at the California U.S. Presidential Primary Election 

of Republican George H. W. Bush, Flenaugh working as a security guard, but off duty, suddenly 

went off and murdered two people, wounded and maimed 5 others in trance at Micropure Inc. in 

Concord, CA. Yet again like in Dallas 25 years earlier a major violent event takes place with Bush 

Snr in proximity, why? because he was a Nazi, psychopath and a major part of the MK ULTRA 

program in league with the CIA. When arrested, Sebron had an amnesia block-barrier; he couldn’t 

recall any details of the shootings. He told the arresting officers, and here comes another MK Ultra 
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mind meme installed in movies, he said: may the force be with you. The expression: May the force 

be with you has achieved cult status and is symbolic of George Lucas’ Star Wars Movie legacy. 

A catchphrase adapted from the media franchise Star Wars, in which it is used as a blessing that i

nvokes the Force, which is a metaphysical power capable of being wielded for good or evil, to 

protect or guide the other person. Like Star Trek with its Hebrew hand sign done by Spock, not to 

mention the Wizard of Oz and It’s a small world movies that was introduced as mind control 

paraphernalia. At the time of Ronnie’s death, former U.S. Air Force Sergeant Sebron Flenaugh 

had been sequestered at a secret location in Alaska that I believe was related to clandestine 

H.A.A.R.P- electromagnetic field (EMF) mind control experiments. High Frequency Active 

Auroral Research Program (HAARP) is an ionsopheric research program jointly funded by NASA, 

the U.S. Air Force, the U.S. Navy, the University of Alaska and the DARPA. The same groups 

involved in all illicit practices against the people it should be noted by the listener. I believe that 

in 1967, Ronnie had been recruited for a clandestine operation pursuant to a multi-generational 

family relationship with covert and top secret governmental operations. When Ronnie refused 

clandestine recruitment for reason of possibly committing treason, whereby he knew too much. 

He was then snatched off the street, jailed, drugged and sent off to a state mental institution. In the 

Berkeley City Jail, Ronnie was poisoned with hallucinogen drugs, traumatized and implanted with 

some type of initial starship command programming. Nevertheless, Drs. Weiss and Somers didn’t 

object or help, but certified Ronnie insane. There is no evidence that either Drs. Weiss or Somers 

were connected with CIA-MK ULTRA, but I am certain they cooperated with the Agency to pass 

Ronnie down the pipe to Agnews State Mental Hospital in San Jose, CA. Black man talking of 

spaceships when in those facilities, backed by zero knowledge doctors and nurses, only leaves one 

outcome for the patient, to be declared insane and prescribed psychotic drugs that makes you more 

insane. All in the name of National Security again. Down the pipe at Agnews Hospital, Dr. Valerie 

Hunt of UCLA- Wernher von Braun’s NASA, Richard Price and Julian Silverman of Esalen 

Institute were waiting under the veil of studying Rolfing. Rolfing is not a Japanese pronunciation 

of golfing, it is this. Rolfing is based on Ida Rolf's ideas, about how the human body's energy field 

can benefit when aligned with the Earth's gravitational field. Rolfing is typically delivered as a 

series of ten hands-on physical manipulation sessions sometimes called the recipe. The recipe is a 

concern, I would ask who or what is cooking? Practitioners combine superficial and deep manual 

therapy with movement prompts. The process is sometimes painful and the safety of Rolfing has 

not been confirmed. Since when have the rogue medical establishment been interested in safety? 

Or whether it is painful or not, all in the name of science they say. I say practice on yourself first 

and last then. The principles of Rolfing contradict established medical knowledge, and there is no 

good evidence Rolfing is effective for the treatment of any health condition. It is recognized as 

a pseudoscience and has been characterized as quackery. Quackery means dishonest practices, 

often synonymous with health fraud and is the promotion of fraudulent or ignorant medical 

practices. Just like Covid and the jabs then. Stanford graduate Richard Price, co-founder of Esalen, 



 

THI-SHOW TRANSCRIPT 2022-09-27 19 

 

TRUTH, H ONOR & INTEGRITY SHOW

THI-Show.com | 2022

was an imitate of the British Godfathers of CIA-MK ULTRA, Dr. Aldous Huxley and Gregory 

Bateson. Esalen became the center of practices and beliefs that make up the New Age movement, 

from Eastern religions/philosophy, to alternative medicine and mind-body interventions, to 

Gestalt Practice. That list is a big concern for a start. Gestalt which is a German word that 

roughly means configuration or the way things are put together to form a whole object. What are 

they configuring is my question? Julian Silverman was a Mystic of the Occult out of the National 

Institute of Mental Health (NIMH). The NIMH was a funding front for CIA-MK ULTRA. 

Confirming again our earlier claim that hospital care in all its formats is controlled by psychopaths 

in Military and the Agencies. However, the real person of interest in black Manchurian candidates 

and spaceships is Dr. Valerie Hunt of NASA. LADY EVIL 

 

Dr. Valerie V. Hunt and Secret VRIL Electromagnetic Energy Fields: Picture 15: Valerie Hunt 

who looks very similar to Dolores Cannon, I have to say. With broad degrees in the fields of 

biology, physiological psychology, science education, and physical therapy, for over fifty years, 

Dr. Valerie Hunt has been a pioneer in every area of research she has undertaken. In the 1950′s, 

she established the neuromuscular patterns of anxiety and anger, at a time when the only 

physiological research of emotions was chemical and behavioral. In the 1960′s, she added to the 

field of behavioral psychology with her discovery of neuromuscular nerve stimulation patterns 

related to nonverbal communication of individuals and cultures. In the 1970′s, while a professor 

at the University of California at Los Angeles, she developed a high frequency device known as 

the AuraMeter, which is capable of recording the electrical energy (the human aura) from the 

body’s surface. In the process, she discovered that the energy radiating from the body’s atoms emit 

frequencies one thousand times faster than any other known electrical activity of the body. If 

people are able to read them, that is how you are able to interact better with some people more 

than others. During the 1980′s and 90′s, using fractal mathematics, her energy field data produced 

the first dramatic chaos patterns ever discovered in human biological systems. Today, Dr. Hunt is 

actively involved in research that is uncovering the various dimensions involved in the 

bioenergetic transactions between humans and the environment, as they relate to human behaviors, 

emotions, health, illness and disease, as well as scientifically quantifying the human aura and the 

levels of consciousness it contains. Dr. Valerie Hunt is a UCLA neurophysiologist and an occulted 

mystic. From the early 1960s, according to Dr. Hunt herself, she has had an unexplained direct 

line to SS von Braun’s NASA. She said that she had enough unknown secret power and juice to 

call NASA to instruct its scientists to make electromagnetic measurement instruments on demand 

for her. I had a NASA Scientist build for me the first telemetry electromyography instrument. This 

meant I could test a person using an FM frequency, a radio frequency, process the data through 

my instrumentation and record it, and when I did this I found the electromagnetic energy field. 

According to Dr. Hunt’s resume, she has been with NASA Space Biology since 1958. On July 29, 

1958, President Dwight D. Eisenhower signed Public Law 85-568 that established the National 



 

THI-SHOW TRANSCRIPT 2022-09-27 20 

 

TRUTH, H ONOR & INTEGRITY SHOW

THI-Show.com | 2022

Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), that became operational in October 1958. NASA 

opened with about 8,000 employees, but SS von Braun and his SS cliché of fellow Project 

Paperclip Peenemunde V-2 team were the dominant force clandestinely behind NASA research 

and development since its beginning. When she was calling NASA with apparent juice and power 

in the 1960s, Wernher von Braun the NASA Director and Lucifer’s Servants were clearly in 

charge. Along with some of the greys as well. Agnews State Mental Hospital was a strange place 

for an eminent, clandestinely powerful and well connected doctor-NASA scientist to explore 

Rolfing, a holistic system of soft tissue manipulation and movement. Behind the veil and tangle of 

dancing, mysticism, auras, psychics, clairvoyants and Rolfing, Dr. Hunt was an extremely 

dangerous scientist. She was a serious student of VRIL forces which uses free scalar-

electromagnetic fields, plus leading expert and pioneer in behavioral psychology and ELF 

electromagnet wave brain entrainment or mind control at UCLA, one of the CIA’s Secret MK-

ULTRA handmaidens. From psi study to psy-cology it seems, is it connected, you bet it is. All 

about manipulating our fields and energy into uses of a sinister nature. Picture 16: Behind her 

holist and benevolent veil, Dr. Hunt developed a mathematic chaos formula, I guess she went to 

Johns Hopkins as well then, because nobody does chaos math like Johns Hopkins it seems. At 

UCLA, she had developed something, just like CIA Military Intelligence opportunist Dr. Andriija 

Puharich’s specially constructed sheet metal, copper-shielded Faraday Cage. Dr. Pubarich built 

the cage from a grant from military intelligence and NASA to control, study and measure 

electromagnetic waves and their effect on the human brain, which is ELF entrainment. At UCLA, 

she built what she called a Mu Room in conjunction with NASA. The Mu Room was a seven foot 

square shielded room located in the Physics department, where the electromagnetic energy of the 

air could be altered without reducing its oxygen content. Interesting they called the Mu room, the 

land of Mu goes back many centuries ago, that was situated near Vietnam, Cambodia and the 

Indonesian islands today. Similar to Dr. Puharich’s Faraday Cage experiment, she experimented 

at different electromagnetic frequencies in the air to observe how ELF affected the human energy 

field. By increasing electromagnetic wave frequencies or reducing the frequencies of the air in the 

room, the researchers could measure what frequencies would terrify and traumatize subjects. 

Extremely low electromagnetic frequencies in air made subjects break down sobbing wildly, and 

becoming confused and disorientated, thus she developed an electromagnetic field mathematic 

formula for human chaos for the military industrial complex. These people are seriously sick in 

the head, it is them who should have been patients in Agnews State mental hospital. Out of interest 

in how to deal with djinns, a faraday cage ends them, as there is nothing to feed on in there. A 

person concerned about the potential misuse of this science observed; if science becomes skilled 

in the use of tools like the Mu room, no government would need to beat and batter prisoners to 

torture them. No one would have to have their fingernails pulled out, for example, all that would 

be needed could be found in a room in which all electromagnetism is removed, or manipulated, in 

whatever way the torturers wish. Heaven help us all. In 1988, Dr. Hunt revealed that she also had 
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an electromagnetic psychotropic mind machine that could induce the human Chaos of the Mu 

Room. She gave a presentation to the U.S. Psychotronic Associations Annual Symposium, 

Bergamo Center, Ohio, 1988. The Bergamo Center is Dayton Ohio, just by the military base there, 

which just happens to be Wright-Patterson. Home of several off world entities below the 6th floor, 

and also where the Roswell wreckage and other items was taken in 1947. Cohencidence, absolutely 

not, given Wright-Patterson also involves the original SSP, SS it seems becomes the indicative 

part of it. The SSP are a breakaway group with advanced technology, who sold humanity out for 

that technology to off world traders, most of whom have no benevolent interest in us. Hunt 

presented epochal work showing chaos, and thus hidden order in recorded ELF electromagnetic 

radiation from human bodies. Hunt split the received EM signals into two identical channels, time-

delayed one channel by a very slight amount, then recombined or mixed the non-delayed and 

delayed signals. The result was that attractors precisely indicative of chaos appeared. This 

positively proves that human systems produce ordered time-structuring of EM. Interesting how 

they can delay time isn’t it, explains a lot of the anomalies many people see from time to time, it 

is also reminiscent of Wall Street and their time delay between the front and back systems. I 

certainly can’t prove that Ronnie was part of a clandestine NASA electromagnetic field mind 

control program at Agnews. As Ronnie is dead. But, recall what Ronnie told Dr. Weiss at Santa 

Rita County Jail in September 1967, I wouldn’t commit treason, I told them I wanted to get on a 

space ship and they are coming to pick me up. Treason and Spaceships, they are coming to pick 

me up! Ronnie’s had to have been talking about NASA and Wernher von Braun. Remember, 

according to Dr. Walter Robert Dornberger of the SS, when you talk about spaceships, that’s their 

baby, they gave it birth. 

 

Picture 17: Here is another yet glaring consistent cohencidence. Ronnie and Sebron’s father, 

Sebron Flenaugh Sr. was a retired merchant marine. When Sebron Sr. left California, he settled in 

El Paso, TX, home to Ft. Bliss. Ft. Bliss and El Paso had been home to Wernher von Braun’s 

Operation Paperclip and secret VRIL Technology SS rocket team. There was one set of Project 

Paperclip SS Rocket Team at Fort Bliss in El Paso, TX; and another set of Project Paperclip SS 

Rocket Team at Wright Patterson Air Force Base in Dayton, Ohio. From SS Wernher von Braun 

SS Rocket Team brought to the U.S, Siegfried Knemeyer, a former Third Reich Luftwaffe Pilot 

and RLM Director, Dr. Hans Amtmann and Dr. Alexander Lippisch of the Nazi RLM had been 

assigned to the Air Material Command Foreign Technology Division at Wright Patterson Field, 

Ohio. The RLM the Third Reich’s German Air Ministry, created the various planes, like the 

Messerschmitt, Junker and may have influenced the V-1 and V-2 rockets at Peenemunde. Dr. Hans 

Amtmann was an expert in vertical takeoff aircraft. Dr. Alexander Lippisch became well known 

and a pioneer in tailless SS Horton Brothers aircraft, the US Delta wing fighter, the F-102A Delta 

Dagger and an advanced design of a ground effect flying boat. The blood oath SS Rocket group at 

Wright Field also included, the Nazi war criminal Dr. Rudolph Hermann, Heinz Schmitt, Helmut 
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Heinrich, Fritz Doblhoff and Ernst Zundel. Dr. Hermann had been attached to the Peenemunde 

Research Station for Aerodynamics where Germany’s V-2 rockets were hatched and launched 

against England. Dr. Hermann was a specialist in supersonics in charge of the supersonic wind 

tunnel at Kochel in the Bavarian Alps. He was also a member of the group entrusted with Hitler’s 

futuristic plans to establish a space-station rocket-refueling bases, revolving as a satellite about the 

Earth at a distance of 4,000 miles, a scheme which he and certain high ranking Army Air Force 

officers in 1947 still believed possible.  

 

Picture 18: More importantly, Dr. Lippisch, above with a Horton Brothers collaborated designed 

winged aircraft, had completed designs for an orbiting space station capable of dropping nuclear 

bombs on any target on earth.  

 

Picture 19: In other words since 1947, Lippisch, Hermann and SS at Wright Patterson were secretly 

planning and developing that Mothership wheel craft that both Yusuf Bey IV and Minister Louis 

Farrakhan were so fixated and possessed about. It’s called, the Von Braun’s Space Station. Ft. 

Bliss and Wright Patterson Field were the first and second secret homes of the infamous 1947 

Roswell flying disc wreckage and its alleged extraterrestrial occupants. Wernher von Braun and 

his rocket team at Ft. Bliss, Lippisch and his rocket team at Wright Patterson had Top Secret 

Clearances to whatever was found at Roswell, New Mexico. Dr. Lippisch and SS von Braun were 

interrogated or consulted regarding the Roswell incident, and there is speculation that Lippisch 

and his team was involved in secret back engineering the Roswell Flying Disc at Wright Patterson. 

There are even persistent rumors that, sometime in the mid-1950s, presumably after an alleged 

viewing by President Eisenhower of the Roswell crash material and bodies at Edwards Air Force 

Base, they were reunited under one roof inside a structure referred to only as Building 18-A, Area 

B at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base. Ufologists requests to Wright-Patterson for information 

about the contents of Building 18-A are usually answered by the reply that there is no Building 

18-A. That is more commonly known as Hangar 18, they even made a movie about it of the same 

name, the 1980 move Hangar 18 is about a cover-up following a UFO incident aboard the Space 

Shuttle. A satellite, just launched from the orbiter, collides with an unidentified object which, after 

being spotted on radar moving at great speeds, had positioned itself just over the shuttle. Bearing 

in mind the alleged Space Shuttle had not been publicly launched by then, although privately it 

had and it was said that the first two were shot down over Russia. Interestingly mentioning radar, 

it was said that radars accidentally brought down the three crafts in 12 months in New Mexico. 

Roswell is the most famous, but the lesser known as the Magdalene Flats around the same time. 

Also the Aztec crash which we covered in detail taken from an official Majestic 12 document. 

Reportedly, Republican U.S. Senator Barry Goldwater complained, that the Air Force had denied 

him access to a Blue Room at Wright-Patterson where Roswell UFO artifacts were supposedly 

stored. Yet another reference to the color code program, and confirming the blue program is related 
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to aliens. Whatever Dr. Lippisch and Wernher von Braun were doing with the Roswell flying disc 

and its alleged alien occupants, it took place in an Above Top Secret Blue Room facilities at Wright 

Patterson, and the Blue Room that was most likely in Building 18-A, Area B. Building 18-A, Area 

B was like Area 51, it was a restricted and Above Top Secret area of the base. Yet, according to 

FBI records, there is a Building 18-A, Area B linked to secret mind control and assassination 

programs of Wernher von Braun and the Blood Covenant SS. 

 

Black Manchurian Candidates, Roswell and Building 18-A, Area B: Picture 20: One of the last 

FOIA requests that I have been able to get out of the U.S. Government/FBI, involved Marcus 

Wayne Chenault who is black, and the assassination of Mrs. Alberta King the wife of Martin 

Luther King Sr. On June 30, 1974, as Mrs. Alberta King sat at the organ of the Ebenezer Baptist 

Church during a Sunday service in Atlanta, GA. A person less than 5 feet tall at 23 year old, Marcus 

Wayne Chenault of Dayton, Ohio shot and killed her and Deacon Edward Boykin and wounded 

one other person. Dayton Ohio again, and again close to Wright-Patterson. Chenault told the police 

that his mission had been to kill Rev. Martin Luther King Sr., but he shot Mrs. King instead because 

she was close to him. In fact, Chenault had a list of 10 prominent Christian ministers to kill 

including Rev. King, Sr. that were involved in the Black Civil Rights and Liberation Struggle in 

America. Chenault, plain and simple, had been programmed to kill only. Chenault did in fact kill 

leaving a body count of two, the precious, sacred and grieving Mrs. Martin Luther King and 

Deacon Boykin dead. As far as I know, Chenault didn’t claim any relationships with spaceships, 

but by FBI documents, he was connected to Building 18-A, Area B at Wright Patterson Air Force 

Base in Dayton, Ohio. Why would a young black man kill one of his own, particularly as prominent 

as the King’s? it makes no sense unless there was a program involved. It turns out that Chenault 

and a group of black mind controlled/programmed black assassins called The Troop, led by Walter 

E. Brooks, Jr. was being ran out of Building 18, Area B. Brooks told the local press that Chenault 

had been a member on a mission, and the Troop’s objectives and mission had been to kill Black 

Civil Rights Christian Ministers. At the time of the assassination of Mrs. King, Walter E. Brooks, 

Jr. had been the maintenance man for the Blue Room and Building 18, Area B containing the 

Roswell flying disk under control of Operation Paperclip Nazis von Braun, Dr. Alexander Lippisch 

and the Blood Covenant SS. All covered up by the often used title: in the interest of National 

Security. Oh dear the National Security cover up act being used again. FBI Director J. Edgar 

Hoover worked directly with and under Wernher von Braun in connection with NASA’s security 

and it was Lyndon Johnson who, as Vice President of the United States, served as chairman of 

NASA. On June 7, 1973, President Richard M. Nixon, the best patsy that the Nazis would buy and 

influence, he nominated Clarence M. Kelley to be Director of the FBI. Kelley was the director of 

the FBI at the time and during the investigation of the assassination of Mrs. Alberta King, he was 

also a hands off NASA and spaceship man. On October 25, 1973, Kelley admitted, UFOs are not 

and never has been a matter that is within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI. In America, 
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Werhner von Braun was an extremely powerful man with friends and influences in very high 

places. Werhner von Braun also had his own armies, one seen, and one unseen that is underground 

that was far more deadly, diabolical and unforgiving than the former. Subsequently shortly 

thereafter, the FBI closed the murder case on the lone nut assassin Marcus Wayne Chenault; and 

dismissed and cleared Brooks and the Troop at Wright Patterson Base as conspirators in the 

assassination of Mrs. King. At the age of 44, Marcus Wayne Chenault died in at a hospital in the 

Atlanta suburb of Riverdale from a heart stroke while serving a life sentence at State Prison in 

Jackson, GA. From the time of conviction, Chenault had been held for over twenty years in strict 

solitary confinement, presumably in case he spoke to anybody else. It was ironic that he died just 

before he had been ordered released to the general prison population. Ironic or again a most 

convenient death to the pursuit of truth. Isn’t it amazingly cohencidental how many times 

controversial cases ends up with the prisoner dying? Or faking suicide like Jeffery Epstein. Yet 

too few see and even less question it, which is why it continues to this day. 

 

Lucifer’s terrorist and his nation reawakens from behind bars: Yusuf Bey, IV, now 26 years old, 

is serving a life sentence without the possibility of parole at Salinas Valley State Prison. Just 

recently, he has been used again as a bogey man by psycops to whip up fear that the devil is coming 

back to reestablish Your Black Muslim Bakery (YBMB) from a website, Your Black Resurrected 

Nation, http://www.yrbn.org, that was setup by some unknown entity and parties. It wasn’t Yusuf 

Bey IV. Fox News KTVU, Channel 2 says that Yusuf Bey IV has reached out to his followers in 

an attempt to rebuild his empire from behind bars. It says that YBMB has gone through a high-

tech resurrection online under a new name, Your Black Resurrected Nation. KTVU, Channel 2 

claims that fear still permeates those familiar with bakery, it implies that out of fear it is obviously 

trying to engender among the people, it reached out to the Alameda County District Attorney 

concerned about Yusuf Bey IV’s actions from behind bars. KTVU, Channel 2 knows very well 

that Yusuf Bey IV has no access to the internet from behind bars. It knows that Yusuf Bey IV does 

not have the knowhow, resources, educational background or opportunity to create what they say 

is a high-tech resurrection internet web site. Just what ill described and unidentified Nation or 

Empire does KTVU imply that Yusuf Bey IV has? Surely, with its power, resources and wealth, 

it can easily flush out the Nation and Empire that is truly behind Your Black Resurrected Nation. 

That would be a real good story, except that the Mockingbird Press in the Bay Area like KPFA, 

Fox News KTVU, the Chauncey Bailey Project, and the Center for Investigative Reporting all 

know that, you can’t touch this! U CAN’T TOUCH THIS 

 

It should be noted despite all this in some parts sounding dire, we have made giant strides against 

all the dark forces in their various guises. They are doomed no matter what some of them think, 

technology will not be their escape route anymore and they await there date of destiny, and dare I 

say it, a non-atonement day. These groups and entities have plagued us all here for many lifetimes, 
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loops and cycles and yet the populace at large just doesn’t want to know. I am sure you all like me 

find it all very odd, so much evidence yet they have no ears to hear or eyes to see or any heart for 

compassion for those who have suffered in these programs either. What a poor excuse for people 

they are, deafened by pro pagan da, blinded by science and stupidity, one has to question just how 

many of them really are Higher Universal Man? They are dripping in a lack of personal 

responsibility, morals and savior programs which is an excuse for a child, but never for an adult. 

These Milgram experiment people are the very reason these programs have gone on for so long. 

The dark forces thrive on stealth, hidden, underground and secrecy, all of which was a mild excuse 

prior to the mid 1990’s, but with the internet available to many by the 2000’s, with the knowledge 

that can be attained from it, that excuse wears thin. In 2022 that excuse is no longer viable in any 

way shape or form, and leaves us all with one conclusion; these blind, deaf and heartless are so 

weak, they cannot handle the truth. It scares them shitless, like the frightened child after the clown 

and monster dreams. These types of events and incidents are coming to an end, you can be certain 

of that. Another 1006 years of playing in the light aspect with an increasing numbers of people 

seeing who they are. With the many that are starting to see who they are, once they have adjusted 

and take away their levels of morals and evil, and then apply it to these type of people, then a 

whole deeper layers of truth appears. Out of the rabbit holes created for them by the CIA and their 

Mocking bird media, only then can we fully correct their reign of terror. We the people have had 

enough of their Avian SET based rhetoric, whether with their bird politics of left and right wing, 

their bird social media of twitter and their mocking bird fake news platforms as well. As their bird 

policies fall, only then can the people learn to fly again, free of unbalanced levels of darkness, free 

of bird only flight and back to Higher Universal flight in terms of soul development. For many our 

flight has just begun, as we crawl out of the parenting nest and learn to fly ourselves. As we dance 

with others to the music of the spheres, no longer restrained by evil, attachments, cords and low 

self value. This is your own journey of discovery, a personal flight of the self, no one will or can 

do it for you, you either learn to grow and fly or plunge above or below and die. The latter is not 

the end, but a new beginning, albeit a vastly different beginning to those who develop and fly. It 

is all about your own choices, not mine or anyone else’s, and neither is it based on or with another 

person, like spirituality and soul work it is an individual choice and lesson to embrace or delay. 

Master the mind, open the throat chakra and you will find you are the voice, you have always been 

waiting for. YOU’RE THE VOICE 

 

 


